Son'!a Stout

From: Teresa Rutt

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 3:49 PM
To: Sonja Stout

Ce: Lynsey Blough

Subject: Re: Appointments

Hi Sonja,

I reached out to Ed Sabol on the Planning Commission and he would like to be reappointed to the PC. Also Matt, Sam, and
Chris are willing to serve again on the DDA.

I'would like to place on the agenda for our next council meeting reappointing all four to their respective positions on the
PC/DDA for another term.

If you need anything else from me, please let me know!

Teresa

From: Sonja Stout <stouts@lakeorion.org>

Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 at 1:10 PM
To: Teresa Rutt <rutt@lakeorion.org>

Cc: Lynsey Blough <bloughi®lakeorion.org>
Subject: Appointments

Teresa,

I have attached the DDA roster and the Planning Commission roster. BZA is caught up on
appointments. Let me know if you have any questions. The contact information is also on the
roster as well. Keep me posted so I know how to proceed going forward.

Sonja Stout
Clerk /Treasurer
Village of Lake Orion
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Vilkage u!‘%ﬁé Ol'lon

21 E Church St

Lake Orion, MI 48362

P: 248-693-8391

Hours: Monday -Thursday
7AM-5 PM



